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Dear ilir. Swanson, 1/12/718

Fleage excuse the delay in responding to ysur 1/7 and the probable brevity of
this response. If we wera not snow and iced in 1'd be in fedsral dintMet court in
Washington on one FUIA case and with sn affidavit for my lawyer in another. Tids
would be the thdrd affidavit in %g days, which glvesyou an idea of why 1'ws not been
able to respond sooner.

Asaoonmlro-tﬁvnnhownnawwtomnhmaﬂmmdl'um
very stiff and recnleitrant snow blower is I must try to clear a lane as long as a
footbell field bufore it can tum to slush, which the blower can't hundlel.or I,

I'm particularly aorry aout the delay becauss you have done what I'd have
thmuo.muputhmmundngMdmhuichﬂnm.
1mmdt&mﬂnmdblﬂmdthhtmdof%h&hﬂdthamﬂofm
clothing but I sidpped up, along, I believe, with everyons elsa, on the hat. I an not
aware of any testing of it of anything of its subsequent hintory.

w&a.lmmuwunmum.wummwmwernu
FOIA and JFK cases, for the mcientific tasting. How this should be within that re~
quest. When he reuds a earbon I'll got the opimion of my lawyer, in “esar, in 1.C.

bocause there wae no visval dweage to it. OFf the top of the head I suspect that
hloodtnat.tng(t:ping)mmuhdmmtmmrﬂmmuwm
as much of the corpus delicti as it dared - more than 1'@ have dared wars I Dirsctor.

itwouldhasoodtomth-lnttobemmit!mdnoholosofaqyaluork:lnd.

I sugeest that your formulation relating to a posaible delsyed Connally z%otl.on
should be in terrs of greater delay rather than doler. The expart opinion was that
delay could have been up to two seconds, with disputs about striidng of bone
shortening this,

dndle i've not had time to examine tmm:mamgzs.ooomorm
Dallas “buliy® files, which should include all Leb work of any kind and wowuparsd
byomhimrdmahontﬁ/ﬁofthﬂof@ﬂqﬂlm.Irt}nniswenethrouah
'lhnnymaouldhkeucma.mmwlma to examine thew. But I huve not seen
any reforence to the JBC hat end thus am not pptimistic about finding anythin: theve.

Iff you get eny constructive reaponse froz the comittes it will aurprice mue.
They also never investigat-d the crine ssd are not about to confess it. If you do
hear, plesse surprise mo.

“ood luck and best wishes,

Harold WYedsberg




C 3003 S.E. 14th Street
i P.O. Box 2704
LA Des Moines, lowa 50315
Phone (515) 243-0936
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January 3, 1979

Mr. Harold Weisberg, Publisher
Rural Route #12, Old Receiver Road
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

I am enclosing a copy of a letter I wrote to Mr. Cormwell which I

feel is self-explanatory. Since you probably have as much knowledge
as anyone concerning the assassination, I would appreciate knowing if
you are aware of any information on the hat which could help me re-
solve this problem. I still have a great deal of trouble with the con-
cept of the magic bullet, especially if the new evidence will indicate
it was fired at Frame 190, especially in light of Mr. Connally's reac-
tions much later.

Iunderst‘arﬂymmayhavebeenthesourceoforlgmforthevelghtques—
tions propounded by Mr. Lardner to Mr. Stokes on television recently,

and it occurred to me that possible hat perforations could add to the

other "grainy" problems. I am locking forward to receiving your White
Wash series shortly.

Rl
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PHIL WATSON Watson & Swanson, P.C. Plone

TOBY SWANSON ATTORNEYS AT LAW (515) 243-0936
8. JOSEPH RUBENSTEIN 3003 S.E. 14th Street
CLARENCE A. STElivVE®Rxy 3, 1979 P.O. Box 2704

Des Moines, lowa 50315

Mr. Gary Cormwell

Assistant Counsel

Select Committee on Assassinations
U.5. liouse of Representatives

3369 House Office

Annex to Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Mr. Corrwell:

I appreciate the fact that you must be very busy trying to put to~

gether the final report for the public. However, I have a question
whichtoﬂxebestofnyhmlaigelmsnevermmmitmy
or may not be of any importance.

I did write to former Governor Connally regarding any possible
examination that may have been made of his Stetson hat after the shoot-
ing. As you know, he continued to hold the hat in his right hand long
after the evidence indicates he had been hit. Perhaps an examination
of the hat would indicate possible fragment holes and residue which could
be traced to one of the bullets or fragments. If nothing is found, per—
bapstheremuldbemaﬁcim;sfxunaclosedfiatorgripphgtoa@lain
wity the hat was not dropped at the time the wrist was shattered. In
eiﬂxerevsnt,itdoesmtamearﬂzatﬂehatwasmgtheperml
items of Mr. Connally which went with Representative Gonzalez and
apparently, Govermor Connally does not know what happened to his hat
since he requested that I contact you regarding this information.

Any light you could shed upon this question would be greatly appreciated.
Also,anyinfomaﬁ.mthatm:ldbeavailableastowhenami]mym:r
final report and supporting evidence could be purchased, it would be
greatly appreciated. A business reply envelope is enclosed for your
convenience.

Very truly yours,

TOEY SWANSON

TS:cjv
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